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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 February, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Chloe; Admin A

Subject: Re: SMJ4492E CLAIMING GBB1255R DOA 05.09.19 *** LKK REF: 

CC6/CTI19016040/Aha3

Attachments: SMJ4492E DV.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Hi Vic 

 

Enclosed signed discharge voucher for your reference. 

 

We will hand over the original copy to Surveyor Adrian and bring back to you. 

 

*** Please kindly highlight to China Taiping, payment under "New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd" *** 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Sukyi Chong 
New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd  

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883) 

Tel : 6747 9241     Fax : 6741 7276 

 
Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet. Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 

 

On Tue, Feb 11, 2020 at 6:08 PM Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

 

Hi Vic 

 

Thanks for your offer with attachment of discharge voucher. 

 

Once our client sign it will forward accordingly,thanks. 

 

 

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

 
 

 

On Tue, Feb 11, 2020 at 5:47 PM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Sukyi, 

 

We refer further to our below email. 

  

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without prejudice basis and without admission of any liability to our 

Insured’s part, we have our principal’s mandate and we confirm acceptance of your offer of $4,415.40 (all in) to 

settle your client’s claim. 

  

Kindly let the owner sign the attached DV then forward to us (LKK) the original signed hard copy for payment 

processing. 

  

The above amount is to be made payable to NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD. 

  

Thank you. 

  

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and 

should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement 

should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present 

matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this 

offer in any other related matters.  
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Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by 
an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please 
do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and 
inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

  

  

From: Vic (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 10 February, 2020 5:48 PM 

To: Admin nht 

Cc: Chloe; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: SMJ4492E CLAIMING GBB1255R DOA 05.09.19 *** LKK REF: CC6/CTI19016040/Aha3 

  

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sukyi, 

  

We refer to your below email. 

  

Please be informed that we are still pending for mandate approval from our principal. 

  

We will continue to follow up on the matter. 

  

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

  

  

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]  

Sent: Monday, 3 February, 2020 10:05 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Chloe; Admin A 

Subject: Re: SMJ4492E CLAIMING GBB1255R DOA 05.09.19 *** LKK REF: CC6/CTI19016040/Aha3 

  

Without Prejudice 

  

Hi Vic 

  

Please kindly advise your offer and revert for close case,thanks. 

  

  

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

  

 

  

  

On Fri, Jan 10, 2020 at 4:40 PM Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Hi Vic 

  

Contents noted with thanks. 

  

Hope to receive your offer soon for close case,thanks. 

  

  

  

Best Regards, 

Sukyi Chong 

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd  

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883) 

Tel : 6747 9241     Fax : 6741 7276 
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On Fri, Jan 10, 2020 at 4:26 PM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice  

  

Dear Sukyi, 

  

We refer to your below email. 

  

Please be informed that we are still pending for mandate approval from our principal. 

  

We will continue to follow up and will get back to you for an update/offer in due course. 

  

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

  

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution 
by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, 
please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies 
thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

  

  

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]  

Sent: Friday, 10 January, 2020 9:33 AM 

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

  

 

  

  

On Fri, Dec 13, 2019 at 10:16 AM Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Hi Vic 

  

Contents noted with thanks. 

  

Hope to hear from you soon. 

  

  

Best Regards, 

Sukyi Chong 

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd  

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883) 

Tel : 6747 9241     Fax : 6741 7276 
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On Fri, Dec 13, 2019 at 9:57 AM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sukyi, 

  

We refer to your below email. 

  

Please be informed that we are still pending for mandate approval from our principal. 

  

Our principal is currently looking into the policy coverage of the vehicle. 

  

We will continue to follow up and will get back for an update/offer. 

  

Thank you. 

  

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020" 
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

Sent: Friday, 13 December, 2019 9:38 AM 

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

  

 

  

  

On Wed, Oct 30, 2019 at 2:20 PM Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Hi Vic 

  

Contents noted with thanks. 

  

Hope to hear from you soon for close case,thanks. 

  

  

Best Regards, 

Sukyi Chong 

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd  

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883) 

Tel : 6747 9241     Fax : 6741 7276 
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On Wed, Oct 30, 2019 at 2:18 PM Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sukyi, 

  

We refer to your below email. 

  

Please be informed that we are still pending for mandate approval from our principal. 

 

We will follow up on the matter. 

  

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

Save Save Save Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary.the Earth. Print only when necessary. 
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or 
distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-
mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including 
any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. 
Thank you. 

  

  

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October, 2019 2:06 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Chloe; Admin A 

Subject: Re: SMJ4492E CLAIMING GBB1255R DOA 05.09.19 *** LKK REF: CC6/CTI19016040/Aha3 

  

Without Prejudice 

  

Hi Vic 

  

Please kindly update us the status,thanks. 

  

  

  

  

Best Regards, 

Sukyi Chong 

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd  

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883) 

Tel : 6747 9241     Fax : 6741 7276 

  



14

 

  

  

On Tue, Oct 15, 2019 at 11:55 AM Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

Thank you for your email. 

  

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 

  

Hi Vic, 

  

Kindly assist. 

  

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

  

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October, 2019 10:19 AM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com> 

Subject: SMJ4492E CLAIMING GBB1255R DOA 05.09.19 

  

*Without Prejudice* 
 
Dear Motor Claims Department, 
 
Enclosed LOD and supporting documents for your reference. 
Originals have been posted out. 
Please kindly advise officer in charge and hope to receive offer soon.  
Thank you. 
 

  

**Please note that NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD is now GST-registered* 

  

Regards, 

  

Chloe 

New Hock Teck Motor Pte. Ltd. 

GST Reg No.: 201718370k 

Tel: 67479241   Fax: 67417276 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 

Singapore 417883 


